Minutes of a Meeting of Musgrave Parish Council Held on Wednesday 18th July 2018 In Musgrave Village Hall At 8.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillors Wells (Chairman) & Councillor Bousfield, Clarke Hutchinson

& Watson.

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk Mrs Strong & County Councillor Phil Dew + 1 member of the public

CLARATIONS OF INTEREST e UTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 6 th JUNE 2018 minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting was proposed by Councillor Clarke and seconded by Councillor son. TTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES n's plaque has arrived and the chairman will replace this. BLIC PARTICIPATION Moore feedback regarding the UECP – the funding for this has now hed and is looking for applying for more. The survey results are not lable as yet. ANCE	
UTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 6 th JUNE 2018 minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting was proposed by Councillor Clarke and seconded by Councillor son. TTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES n's plaque has arrived and the chairman will replace this. BLIC PARTICIPATION Moore feedback regarding the UECP – the funding for this has now hed and is looking for applying for more. The survey results are not lable as yet.	
minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting was proposed by Councillor Clarke and seconded by Councillor son. TTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES I's plaque has arrived and the chairman will replace this. BLIC PARTICIPATION Moore feedback regarding the UECP – the funding for this has now hed and is looking for applying for more. The survey results are not lable as yet.	
A's plaque has arrived and the chairman will replace this. BLIC PARTICIPATION Moore feedback regarding the UECP – the funding for this has now hed and is looking for applying for more. The survey results are not lable as yet.	
BLIC PARTICIPATION Moore feedback regarding the UECP – the funding for this has now hed and is looking for applying for more. The survey results are not lable as yet.	
Moore feedback regarding the UECP – the funding for this has now hed and is looking for applying for more. The survey results are not lable as yet.	
.00 Rent from Mrs Wilson CS Payment – A Kirby Grass cutting £240.00	
annual accounts have been audited by Mrs Cottrell and the PC epted the report. No action required.	
PLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT	
HEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE	
MS FOR DISCUSSION	
DADBAND – Councillor Hutchinson is trying to get some funding from y Stewart MP's campaign for better broadband.	
HTS – Unfortunately EDC after September will no longer maintain street lighting in the parish. The clerk will write to EDC asking for es for new bulbs and cost of running street lights as this information	
not been sent out.	
	s for new bulbs and cost of running street lights as this information

11/0718	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA	
11/0718	• •	
	• •	
10/0718	Councillor Dew gave a quick update – He attended a meeting on the 9 th July about the closures on the A66 in Sept/Oct for up grading work. He also attended a meeting in Kirkby Stephen regarding the Appleby Horse Fair which was very well attended. Kirkby Stephen had a major problem with the amount of travellers this year and alongside the road side from Brough to Kirkby Stephen was full of travellers which made traveling to Kirkby Stephen very dangerous. Residents felt the police did not do enough and they were not enough to cover the fair. Councillor Dew has asked if he could be on the MASC committee and has asked if the parish council would write to them to support his application. An afternoon tea is being planned to celebrate Armistice Day. The hall committee are currently applying for grants for some silhouettes to put out on display.	HS
	GREAT MUSGRAVE – The drains have been marked ready, but work has not started yet. Councillor Watson asked if he could have a replacement plastic reflector outside his property as the grass cutter ran it over. LITTLE MUSGRAVE - Councillor Clarke reported that the grass verges were cut back, but some of the village was missed and would the clerk please ask them to come back and finish. There are still over hanging trees which Councillor Clarke is still waiting for Bob Dow to get back to him regarding them. FLITHOLME - Nothing to discuss COLLINSON TRUST - Councillor Hutchinson gave an update. An advert has gone in the way asking for applicants to apply for the funding. The Rev Sarah Lunn has now left the area and there won't be a replacement for some time. Councillor Hutchinson will ask the other members if a lay person or preacher would be acceptable on the trust.	HS